### **Mauricio Solla**

**Location: Liverpool, United Kingdom** 

Telephone: 07729 762690

Email: me@mauricio.co.uk
Website: www.mauricio.co.uk

### Personal Statement

Mauricio is a high-level developer, autodidact, proactive, responsive, professional and like to learn new technologies. He has great knowledge of various types of business; he loves jobs that challenge him. He has 16 years of professional experience in IT and 14 years in development.

Dual citizenship: Italian and Brazilian.

### Skills

- Java (10 years);
- Web Services, SOA, XML and RESTFul (6 years);
- Microservices, Spring Boot and Spring Cloud (2 years);
- AWS / Cloud Computing (2 years);
- Spring Framework (4 years);
- Struts (2 years);
- JSF / JavaServer Faces (2 years);
- Quartz and ActiveMQ (2 years);
- JPA and Hibernate (6 years);
- jOOQ (2 years);
- HTML / HTML5 and CSS / CSS3 (8 years);
- JavaScript (8 years);
- AngularJS (2 years);
- React and Redux (1 year);
- TDD, JUnit, TestNG and Mockito (4 years);
- XP, Agile and Scrum (4 years);

- Apache Maven (4 years);
- CI/CD and Jenkins (4 years);
- SVN (3 years);
- Git (2 years);
- Groovy (2 years);
- PHP (2 years);
- SQL (10 years);
- Oracle DB and PL/SQL (8 years);
- MySQL (3 years);
- PostgreSQL (2 years);
- SQL Server (2 years);
- NoSQL: DynamoDB, MongoDB and CouchDB (1 year);
- Oracle Weblogic Server (2 years);
- JBoss AS and EAP (5 years);
- Tomcat (5 years);
- · MacOS, Windows and Linux.

### **Career Summary**

#### October 2019 - Present

The Very Group - Liverpool, UK

Senior Application Developer / Java Developer / Full Stack Developer

- Development of e-commerce platform;
- Development Java, JEE, Spring Framework, Spring Boot, Microservices, WebServices (RESTFul), JsonAPI, Postman, AWS, Dynamo DB, TDD, Unit Testing, Mockito, Git and Jenkins.

### Jun 2018 - October 2019

Door Ventures – Liverpool, UK

Senior Application Developer / Java Developer / Full Stack Developer

- Development of due diligence information platform;
- Development Java, JEE, Spring, JPA and Hibernate, WebServices (RESTFul), Postman/Newman, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, React and Redux, AWS, MySQL, Apache Maven, Tomcat, TDD, Unit Testing, Mockito, Git and Jenkins.

### Apr 2017 – May 2018

RS2 Software plc - Liverpool, UK (working remotely)

Senior Application Developer / Java Developer / Full Stack Developer

- Development of payment processing software;
- Development Java, JEE, Apache Camel, WebServices (RESTFul and SOAP), JsonAPI, Spring, Quartz, ActiveMQ, Groovy, ColdFusion, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, AngularJS, Oracle DB, PL/SQL, Apache Maven, JBoss EAP, Unit Testing, TestNG, Mockito and SVN.

### May 2016 - Apr 2017

RS2 Software plc - Malta

Senior Application Developer / Java Developer / Full Stack Developer

- Development of payment processing software;
- Development Java, JEE, Apache Camel, WebServices (RESTFul and SOAP), JsonAPI, Spring, Quartz, ActiveMQ, Groovy, ColdFusion, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, AngularJS, Oracle DB, PL/SQL, Apache Maven, JBoss EAP, Unit Testing, TestNG, Mockito and SVN.

Oct 2014 - Jan 2016

Indra Company – São Paulo, Brazil

#### Java Developer

- Indra is a Spanish information technology, consultancy and systems company, with 3 Billion Euros in revenues and 43000 employees, working in 149 countries;
- Development of insurance systems and web systems (Mapfre project);
- Development Java, JSP, JPA, Hibernate, JBoss Seam, JSF, Rich Faces, Oracle DB, PL/SQL, JBoss EAP and TDD.

# Mar 2014 – Aug 2014 I-Telecoms – Dublin, Ireland Freelance Computer Programmer

Development Java, Tomcat, JSP, HTML, JavaScript, JQuery and CouchDB.

#### Nov 2011 – Jul 2013 TCI BPO – São Paulo, Brazil Computer System Analyst

- Supply Chain and outsourcing company with about 2000 employees, including 45 in the IT field;
- Lead developer;
- Development of Supply Chain projects, using Agile methodology and Scrum;
- Development Java, JBoss AS 7, JBoss EAP 6.1, Tomcat, Struts, JPA, Hibernate, Oracle, PostgreSQL, PL/PgSQL and integration with mainframe via Socket.

# Aug 2011 – Dec 2011 Universidade Paulista – São Paulo, Brazil Lecturer

- The biggest university in Brazil with 200.000 students;
- Lecturer of disciplines: Process Modelling (UML) and Object-Oriented Programming (Java).

# May 2007 – Nov 2011 Senac São Paulo – São Paulo, Brazil Computer Systems Analyst / Java Developer

- One of the biggest institution of professional education of the Brazil with about 4500 employees, including 120 in the IT field;
- Development of educational systems and web systems;
- Development Java, JSP, JPA, Hibernate, Web Services (SOA and XML), Oracle DB, PL/SQL and Oracle Weblogic Server.

### Apr 2006 – Apr 2007 Businessytem – São Paulo, Brazil Computer Programmer

- Consulting and software company;
- Development Java, JSP, JPA, Tomcat, Oracle AS, Oracle DB, PL/SQL and PostGreSQL.

## Jun 2002 – Mar 2006 Prodoctor RX Marketing – São Paulo, Brazil Computer Programmer

- Marketing company;
- Development PHP, MySQL, SQL Server 2000 and Analysis Services.

#### Jun 2000 – May 2002 Bam-Net Internet By Hour – São Paulo, Brazil Customer Support

• Technical customer support.

## Education and qualifications

- English Language Seda College Dublin, Ireland 2014
- Acting Oficina de Atores Nilton Travesso São Paulo, Brazil 2012-2013
- Strategic Management of IT MBA IBTA São Paulo, Brazil 2009-2010
  - o Digital Law; o Marketing;
  - Project Management;
     Information Security;
  - o IT Governance; o Services and Infrastructure Management;
- Information Systems Technology BSc Centro Universitário FIEO São Paulo, Brazil 2004-2007
  - English;Economics
  - o Mathematics; o Programming Languages and Techniques.
  - Software Engineering;

## Language Skills

- Portuguese Native; Italian Limited Working;
- **English** Full Professional; Spanish Elementary.